
AB
PARISH COUNCIL LIAISON MEETING

WEDNESDAY 27 JULY 2016
6.30 PM

Bourges/Viersen Room - Town Hall
AGENDA

Page No

1. Apologies for Absence

2. Minutes of the Meeting Held on 16 March 2016 3 - 6

3. Devolution 7 - 18

Kim Sawyer

4. Code of Conduct for Members Interests

Kim Sawyer

5. Roles and Training Requirements for Parish Councillors

Ian Dewar

6. The Role of the Scrutiny Commission for Rural Communities

Presentation from Councillor David Over on how the Parish Liaison 
Meetings can support the work of the Committee.

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the systems 
are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact Karen Dunleavy on 
01733 452233 as soon as possible.

Emergency Evacuation Procedure – Outside Normal Office Hours

In the event of the fire alarm sounding all persons should vacate the building by way of the nearest escape 
route and proceed directly to the assembly point in front of the Cathedral.  The duty Beadle will assume 
overall control during any evacuation, however in the unlikely event the Beadle is unavailable, this 
responsibility will be assumed by the Committee Chair.

Committee Members:

Councillors: I Walsh and Sylvester

Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Karen Dunleavy on telephone 01733 
452233 or by email – karen.dunleavy@peterborough.gov.uk

Public Document Pack



2



AB
Minutes of a meeting of the Parish Council Liaison Meeting held at the Bourges/Viersen 

Room - Town Hall 
on 16 March 2016

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Councillors: 

Councillor Nigel North (In the Chair)
Councillor Jane Hill, Deeping Gate Parish Council
Councillor Philip Thompson, Deeping Gate Parish Council
Councillor Joseph Dobson,   Helpston Parish Council
Councillor Richard Perkins, Ailsworth Parish Council
Councillor Vivien Thorley, Wansford Parish Council
Councillor Peter Lee, Sutton Parish Council
Councillor Keith Lievesley – Sutton Parish Council
Councillor Sarah Rodger, Castor Parish Council
Councillor Denis Batty, Glinton Parish Council
Councillor John Haste, Glinton Parish Council
Councillor Bob Randall, Glinton Parish Council
Councillor Ian Allin, Orton Longueville Parish Council
Councillor Marion Sharp, Hampton Parish Council
Ian Dewar – CAPALC

OTHERS PRESENT:

Sandra Hudspeth – Deeping Gate Clerk

OFFICERS PRESENT:

Cate Harding, Community Capacity Manager
Gemma Wildman, 
Hayley Thornhill, Intelligence Officer
Matt Oliver, Youth in Localities Team Manager
Karen S Dunleavy, Democratic Services Officer

1. Apologies for Absence 

Apologies were received from Councillor Over, Councillor North was in attendance as a 
substitute and chaired the meeting in his capacity as Cabinet Member with responsibilities for 
Communities.
  
Apologies were also received for Parish Councillors Henry Clark, Olive Leonard and Jason 
Merrill.

2. Minutes of the Meeting Held on 16 December 2015 and the Extraordinary Meeting Held 
on 9 February 2016 

Minutes of the meeting held on 16 December 2015 were approved as a true and accurate 
record.

Minutes of the Extraordinary meeting held on 9 February 2016 were approved as a true and 
accurate record.

Public Document Pack

3



3. Communities Strategy 

The Intelligence Manager presented this item.

Discussions, comments and responses were as follows:

 The IICT Team investment in communities was an approach to consult with 
community stakeholders in a collaborative way to co-design requirements for each 
community;

 To identifying the communities vulnerable, would provide early intervention which 
could save the Authority money.  Development of a register which would outline who 
the vulnerable were, had been a consideration by the Authority in order to provide the 
right information in the right way to enhance communication. It was intended that 
through the Communities Strategy, the Council would formulate one system to 
identify who the communities vulnerable residents were so that support could be 
directed appropriately;

 Investments would be explored to develop community led initiatives to support the 
vulnerable; 

 The Council’s Community Strategy aimed to introduce systems, such as the ability to 
identify unknown carers in order to provide an effective support network;

 There were many multi-disciplined agencies, such as GPs that the Authority would 
engage with in order to provide the most efficient support network for carers and 
identify the vulnerable; 

 The Council would engage with the Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) and other 
organisations across Cambridgeshire over developments in respect of the investment 
in community’s initiative for services such as Adult Social Care;  

 There were no frontline staff or services cuts planned in the delivery of the 
Community Strategy and the initiative had aimed to deliver services through a digital 
format;

 The challenge had been to engage communities to become involved in service 
provision; 

 Peterborough had developed a unique approach and had recognised how services 
needed to change in order to work build a customer service experience;

 Services that could be devolved to Parish Councils, may include taking over 
responsibility for grounds services or to run community services.  

 The budget could work as a grant arrangement for devolved services.  
 Parish Councils were crucial in identifying services for devolvement, which could 

involve project support from a community interest company or voluntary pathway 
enterprise;

 It was envisaged that Parish Councils would need to design an approach to budget 
setting and timings for devolved services?

 Peterborough had signed an expression of interest join a devolved Council, which 
was subject to approval at Full Council.  The services being run through the devolved 
Council would be for services such as highway repair, housing and development. 

AGREED ACTION

To provide the Parish Council Liaison Members with a list of voluntary services that Parish 
Councils could take responsibility for under the Communities Strategy.

4. Parishes and Youth Work 

The Youth in Localities Team Manager, presented this item.

Key points highlighted:

4



 The approach needed for Youth Services;
 How youth work can help parish areas;
 Youth work vs work with young people;
 Youth work in Peterborough;
 Young people’s voices to be heard; and
 Peterborough City Council’s involvement.

Discussions, comments and responses were as follows:

One of the youth projects currently underway had been the smart supper’s programme, 
which was funded by the government’s smart cities initiative.  This initiative involved 
residents attending a talk led by school students, who put forward community ideas.  
Residents would be invited to vote on the best community idea put forward. 

AGREED ACTION:

It was agreed that the Democratic Services Officer would distribute the presentation slides to 
Parish Councils.

5. Local Plan Update 

The Principal Strategic Planning Officer, presented this item. 

Discussions, comments and responses were as follows:

 It had been advantageous to produce a better outline for development sites through 
the Peterborough Local Plan (PLP) consultation rather than face development from 
aggressive developers that had always appealed a refused a planning application; 

 The 2016 version of the PLP had been a refresh of the plan from 2011, which had 
been reviewed and updated for Peterborough’s housing requirements in-line with the 
predicted growth population;  

 The draft PLP would be extended to 10 years instead of five;  
 There was a Community Infrastructure Levy imposed on developments, where the 

funding collected would provide an infrastructure delivery schedule for predicted 
growth, such as the Fletton Parkway widening; 

 The team had engaged with the National Health Services over medical facility 
requirements, however, in the past the engagement had proved difficult; 

 Land development proposals for small pockets of within a village envelope could be 
put forward for planning development, however, 10 dwellings had been the threshold 
that the Council could consider.  This requirement was in place as the Council had to 
demonstrate to the planning inspector that there had been enough land allowance to 
accommodate windfall development requirements;

 Community Infrastructure Levy funding would be available to Parish Council’s with 
neighbourhood plans at 15%.  The Governance Community infrastructure Levy (CiL) 
allocation of 15% would be held by the Parish Council, subject to an annual 
statement of how the money had been spent; 

 Better transparency around development and the CiL allocations may encourage 
Parish Council’s to engage in future proposals;

 Peterborough had entered into a joint approach with Cambridgeshire, which had 
increased the housing allocation by around £2.5k as part of the Localism Act 2011 on 
top of the £4k outlined in the PLP.  It would not be appropriate to take on any more as 
this takes away the development for other areas;

 The Authority would liaise with neighbouring authorities over the acceptable amount 
of housing development in their area that Peterborough could commit to.  There had 

5



been no indication that neighbouring authorities would not be able to meet their 
needs and had not been expected to add to the Peterborough’s housing pressure;

AGREED ACTION

It was agreed that the Democratic Service Officer would circulate the presentation slides to 
Parish Councils.

CHAIRMAN
6.30-8.12PM

6



A devolution deal for 
Cambridgeshire and  
Peterborough

Have YOUR say
•	 New funding 
•	 Money to build new homes
•	 New local decision-making  

powers
•	 A Directly Elected Mayor  

and Combined Authority

7



2  A devolution deal for Cambridgeshire and Peterborough

A devolution deal for  
Cambridgeshire  
and Peterborough

Introduction
The Government is talking to councils across the UK about devolution
Devolution is when certain powers and funding are transferred down from Central Government to a local area.  It means 
that local areas would take on responsibilities from Government, not duplicate them.

This could mean that a greater number of important decisions are decided locally instead of by Government, this would 
also mean new funding.  This could include decision-making powers and funding in areas such as housing, transport 
and major infrastructure schemes, such as road and rail projects.

What’s happened so far?
In	March	the	Chancellor	published	an	offer	to	22	local	authorities	and	one	Local	Enterprise	Partnership	for	East	Anglia	
devolution.		That	deal	was	to	form	an	East	Anglia	Combined	Authority	covering	Norfolk,	Suffolk,	Cambridgeshire	and	
Peterborough.	

However,	Peterborough	city	councillors	voted	to	say	that	the	deal	offered	by	Government	did	not	appear	to	be	
acceptable.  Cambridgeshire county councillors voted to say that deal was unacceptable.

A	Cambridgeshire	and	Peterborough	devolution	deal
Building	on	the	Government’s	original	offer	of	an	East	Anglia	devolution	deal;	council	and	business	leaders	are	now	
proposing	a	devolution	agreement	for	Cambridgeshire	and	Peterborough.		All	have	now	agreed,	through	a	council	vote,	
to put our devolution proposal out to public consultation.

The	proposed	Cambridgeshire	and	Peterborough	devolution	deal	was	published	on	17	June	2016.

In order to receive new funding and to make a greater number of decisions locally, Government says that we would need to 
elect	a	Mayor	for	Cambridgeshire	and	Peterborough	and	set	up	a	new	organisation	called	a	Combined	Authority.

A	Combined	Authority	is	a	partnership	where	councils	join	together	to	make	collective	decisions	that	affect	a	local	area;	
in	this	instance	that	area	is	Cambridgeshire	and	Peterborough.

The	Cambridgeshire	and	Peterborough	proposal	would	mean	forming	a	Combined	Authority	that	would	include	
the	following	organisations	–	Peterborough	City	Council,	Cambridgeshire	County	Council,	Fenland	District	Council,	
Huntingdonshire District Council, East Cambridgeshire District Council, South Cambridgeshire District Council, 
Cambridge	City	Council	and	the	Greater	Cambridge	Greater	Peterborough	Local	Enterprise	Partnership.

Peterborough	City	Council	would	keep	its	sovereignty	and	continue	to	deliver	services	for	residents	as	we	do	currently	–	
even if we are part of a Combined Authority.

8



A devolution deal for Cambridgeshire and Peterborough  3

The proposed	Cambridgeshire	and	Peterborough	devolution	deal	includes:

•	 A	new	£20million	annual	fund	to	improve	local	infrastructure	-	such	as	road	and	rail	projects.		This	fund	would	be	for	
the	next	30	years	(totalling	£600m	over	30	years)

•	 A	new	£100million	housing	fund	to	be	invested	over	the	next	five	years	to	build	more	homes	in	Cambridgeshire	and	
Peterborough

•	 A	new	£70million	fund	to	be	used	to	build	more	council	rented	homes	in	Cambridge	over	the	next	five	years	because	
house prices are so high in the city

•	 Transferring	other	powers	and	funding	that	currently	sit	with	Government	down	to	the	Combined	Authority	–	in	areas	
such as public transport, apprenticeships and helping people get back into work

•	 	A	Combined	Authority	for	Cambridgeshire	and	Peterborough	with	a	Directly	Elected	Mayor

A Directly Elected Mayor and Combined Authority
The	Government	has	been	clear	that	Cambridgeshire	and	Peterborough	would	need	to	have	a	Directly	Elected	Mayor	before	
any of the decision-making powers, as well as the new funding, in our devolution proposal are transferred from Government.

The	Mayor	would	chair	the	Combined	Authority	and	he	or	she	would	be	elected	by	the	residents	of	Peterborough	and	
Cambridgeshire.		If	the	deal	moves	forward	the	first	election	would	take	place	in	May	2017.

The Combined Authority would be made up of a councillor from each of our local councils and a business representative 
from	the	Greater	Cambridge	Greater	Peterborough	Local	Enterprise	Partnership.		Local	enterprise	partnerships	form	a	
link between local councils and businesses.

Why we are consulting
Councils	in	Cambridgeshire	and	Peterborough	have	undertaken	a	review	and	published	proposals	for	how	a	new	
Combined Authority could work.  Our Governance Review and Scheme of Governance can be viewed on our website at 
www.peterborough.gov.uk/devolution.

We now want to hear what local people, businesses and organisations think about a devolution deal for Cambridgeshire 
and	Peterborough.	Your	feedback	will	inform	the	Government	and	councillors	about	what	people	think	about	the	deal	
that has been proposed.

Councils	in	Cambridgeshire	and	Peterborough	will	need	to	vote	again	after	the	consultation	process	to	decide	if	they	
agree to a devolution deal for the area.  Any devolution deal would then need agreement from Government.

How we are consulting
Those	wanting	to	comment	as	part	of	this	consultation	can	give	us	their	views	in	the	following	ways:

•	 Online	at	www.peterborough.gov.uk/devolution

•	 On	this	paper	consultation	form	-	returning	it	to	a	member	of	staff	or	by	post	to	Devolution	Consultation,	
Communications,	Peterborough	City	Council,	Town	Hall,	Bridge	Street,	Peterborough	PE1	1HG

For	more	information,	and	to	view	all	the	documents	we	have	published	on	the	proposed	devolution	deal,	visit	www.
peterborough.gov.uk/devolution

The consultation will close on Tuesday 23 August 2016.

Please	now	take	some	time	so	you	can	have your say on a devolution deal for  
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough by completing our consultation survey.

9



4  A devolution deal for Cambridgeshire and Peterborough

A new Combined Authority with Directly Elected Mayor
In order to receive new funding and to make more decisions locally, Government says it would need councils to set up a 
new organisation called a Combined Authority and have an election for a Directly Elected Mayor.

This	would	lead	to	the	formation	of	a	Cambridgeshire	and	Peterborough	Combined	Authority	chaired	by	a	Directly	
Elected	Mayor.		The	Mayor	would	be	elected	by	the	residents	of	Cambridgeshire	and	Peterborough.

The Combined Authority would be made up of a councillor from each of our councils and a business representative from 
the	Greater	Cambridge	Greater	Peterborough	Local	Enterprise	Partnership.	

The	Combined	Authority	would	receive	new	funding	from	Government	including	an	annual	£20million	fund	to	improve	
infrastructure	for	the	next	30	years.		There	will	also	be	new	money	to	build	houses	which	includes	£100million	to	build	
homes	in	Cambridgeshire	and	Peterborough	and	£70million	to	build	more	council	rented	homes	in	Cambridge	because	
house	prices	are	so	high	in	the	city;	both	to	be	invested	over	the	next	five	years.		

Devolution consultation survey

Principle	of	devolution
1. Devolution is when certain decision-making powers as well as funding are transferred down from Central 

Government to a local area; in this instance the area is Cambridgeshire and Peterborough.

It	means	that	decisions	are	taken	closer	to	where	they	have	an	effect.

To what extent, if at all, do you support or oppose the principle of devolution?

Strongly 
support 

Tend to  
support

Neither support 
nor oppose

Tend to  
oppose

Strongly  
oppose

Don’t  
know

2. Why do you say that?

10



A devolution deal for Cambridgeshire and Peterborough  5

3. To what extent, if at all, do you support or oppose the idea of transferring powers and funding down from 
Government and District, City and County Councils becoming part of a Combined Authority for Cambridgeshire 
and Peterborough?

Strongly 
support 

Tend to  
support

Neither support 
nor oppose

Tend to  
oppose

Strongly  
oppose

Don’t  
know

4. A condition of the devolution deal, as advised by the Government, is to establish a Directly Elected Mayor for 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough. 

A	Mayor	would	need	to	be	elected	by	residents	of	Cambridgeshire	and	Peterborough	before	any	new	local	decision-
making powers, as well as funding, are transferred down from Central Government to the Combined Authority and the 
Directly Elected Mayor.  

To what extent, if at all, do you support or oppose the election of a Mayor in order to access the decision-making 
powers and funding in the proposed Cambridgeshire and Peterborough devolution deal?

Strongly 
support 

Tend to  
support

Neither support 
nor oppose

Tend to  
oppose

Strongly  
oppose

Don’t  
know

Decision-making
5. There are proposals for how the Combined Authority and Directly Elected Mayor would take decisions. Each 

member of the Combined Authority including the Mayor would have a vote.

To what extent, if at all, do you agree or disagree with each aspect of how decisions would be made?

•  The Directly Elected Mayor cannot make decisions alone and will require the support of a certain number of 
members of the Combined Authority to progress their proposals, or in certain circumstances the business community.

Strongly 
agree 

Tend to  
agree

Neither agree  
nor disagree

Tend to  
disagree

Strongly  
disagree

Don’t  
know

• Some decisions, such as the Combined Authority asking the Government for new powers and how much the 
authority would cost to run would require a majority of members of the Combined Authority to agree.  That 
majority must include the Directly Elected Mayor.

Strongly 
agree 

Tend to  
agree

Neither agree  
nor disagree

Tend to  
disagree

Strongly  
disagree

Don’t  
know

There will be a cost associated with the Mayor and the Combined Authority.  Those costs include the Mayor’s salary 
and	supporting	staff.	The	Mayor’s	salary	is	expected	to	be	similar	to	that	of	a	Police	and	Crime	Commissioner	(around	
£70,000).		It’s	too	early	to	say	how	many	people	the	Combined	Authority	would	employ	but	initially	support	would	be	
provided	by	local	council	staff.		

There would not be a new Combined Authority headquarters building as we are committed to using our existing 
buildings.  

Other than some transport and road maintenance funding, the majority of services currently delivered by local councils 
would	not	be	affected	and	will	continue	to	be	operated	by	your	local	council.

11



6  A devolution deal for Cambridgeshire and Peterborough

Accountability
6. Plans will be put in place for how the new Combined Authority and Directly Elected Mayor would be held to 

account. 

The details of how this will work will be produced if the deal goes forward but could include ideas such as scrutiny by 
members from various political parties.

How important, if at all, is each of these in holding the Combined Authority and Directly Elected Mayor to account? 

• An independent scrutiny committee that has the power to ask the Mayor and other members of the Combined 
Authority to attend a meeting to answer questions.  This would be made up of councillors from participating 
councils who are not members of the Combined Authority itself

Essential Very 
important

Fairly 
important

Not very 
important

Not at all 
important

Don’t know

• The scrutiny committee having the power to review any of the decisions made by the Combined Authority

Essential Very 
important

Fairly 
important

Not very 
important

Not at all 
important

Don’t know

•	 An	audit	committee	which	would	monitor	the	Combined	Authority’s	finances

Essential Very 
important

Fairly 
important

Not very 
important

Not at all 
important

Don’t know

• Cambridgeshire and Peterborough residents being able to directly elect their Mayor – through the ballot box

Essential Very 
important

Fairly 
important

Not very 
important

Not at all 
important

Don’t know

• The Combined Authority will be open and transparent – where it’s expected that most decisions will be made in 
public

Essential Very 
important

Fairly 
important

Not very 
important

Not at all 
important

Don’t know

•	 A	Government	assessment	every	five	years	

Essential Very 
important

Fairly 
important

Not very 
important

Not at all 
important

Don’t know

12



A devolution deal for Cambridgeshire and Peterborough  7

New powers, funding and responsibility - principles
7. Government has said it would be willing to transfer, in other words to devolve, some decision-making powers 

and new funding to the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough area.

In	Cambridgeshire	and	Peterborough,	the	proposed	devolution	deal	with	Government	includes	the	creation	of	a	
Combined	Authority	consisting	of	the	five	district	councils	in	Cambridgeshire,	as	well	as	Cambridgeshire	County	
Council,	Peterborough	City	Council	and	the	Greater	Cambridge	Greater	Peterborough	Local	Enterprise	Partnership.	

The new Combined Authority would not replace any of these existing councils, or any existing parish councils. 

The proposed agreement would also create the role of Mayor who would chair the Combined Authority, and would be 
elected	by	the	residents	of	Cambridgeshire	and	Peterborough.

For	each	of	the	following,	to	what	extent,	if	at	all,	do	you	support	or	oppose	these	decisions	being	made	locally,	by	the	
Combined Authority and Mayor just described, rather than by the Government?

• Deciding how to spend funds to build new homes, including affordable homes

Strongly 
support 

Tend to  
support

Neither support 
nor oppose

Tend to  
oppose

Strongly  
oppose

Don’t  
know

• Deciding how to spend funding on infrastructure projects, such as road and rail improvements 

Strongly 
support 

Tend to  
support

Neither support 
nor oppose

Tend to  
oppose

Strongly  
oppose

Don’t  
know

• Creating a transport plan for Cambridgeshire and Peterborough that helps to coordinate road, rail and bus services

Strongly 
support 

Tend to  
support

Neither support 
nor oppose

Tend to  
oppose

Strongly  
oppose

Don’t  
know

• Working with councils to develop a new strategy for housing and development in line with existing local plans

Strongly 
support 

Tend to  
support

Neither support 
nor oppose

Tend to  
oppose

Strongly  
oppose

Don’t  
know

• Deciding how a budget is spent to maintain roads in Cambridgeshire and Peterborough

Strongly 
support 

Tend to  
support

Neither support 
nor oppose

Tend to  
oppose

Strongly  
oppose

Don’t  
know

• Deciding how funding is spent on apprenticeships in Cambridgeshire and Peterborough

Strongly 
support 

Tend to  
support

Neither support 
nor oppose

Tend to  
oppose

Strongly  
oppose

Don’t  
know

13



8  A devolution deal for Cambridgeshire and Peterborough

• Reviewing further education in Cambridgeshire and Peterborough to help provide young people aged 16 and 
over with the skills that local employers need

Strongly 
support 

Tend to  
support

Neither support 
nor oppose

Tend to  
oppose

Strongly  
oppose

Don’t  
know

• Deciding how funding is spent on adult education and skills training in Cambridgeshire and Peterborough for people 
aged 19 and over to help produce a workforce with skills that local employers need

Strongly 
support 

Tend to  
support

Neither support 
nor oppose

Tend to  
oppose

Strongly  
oppose

Don’t  
know

• Joining up health and social care services (such as elderly care) so that they better support people 

Strongly 
support 

Tend to  
support

Neither support 
nor oppose

Tend to  
oppose

Strongly  
oppose

Don’t  
know

• Working with local councils to develop a new strategy for housing and development in line with existing local plans

Strongly 
support 

Tend to  
support

Neither support 
nor oppose

Tend to  
oppose

Strongly  
oppose

Don’t  
know

• Designing a new service to support those with a health condition or disability and the long-term unemployed back into work

Strongly 
support 

Tend to  
support

Neither support 
nor oppose

Tend to  
oppose

Strongly  
oppose

Don’t  
know

• Working with local partners as part of an integrated employment service to ensure residents have better access 
to the job market

Strongly 
support 

Tend to  
support

Neither support 
nor oppose

Tend to  
oppose

Strongly  
oppose

Don’t  
know

• Reviewing all land and property held by the public sector and creating a list available for development in 
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough

Strongly 
support 

Tend to  
support

Neither support 
nor oppose

Tend to  
oppose

Strongly  
oppose

Don’t  
know

New powers, funding and responsibility - principles (continued)

14



A devolution deal for Cambridgeshire and Peterborough  9

New	powers,	funding	and	responsibility	–	deal	specifics
8. Government has said that it will provide Cambridgeshire and Peterborough, as part of a Combined Authority with 

a Directly Elected Mayor, with a new £20million annual fund to improve local infrastructure (totalling £600m over 30 
years) as part of a devolution deal.

Examples	of	schemes	that	the	Combined	Authority	could	choose	to	fund	across	the	county	include:

•	 Investment	in	a	Peterborough	University	with	degree-awarding	powers

•	 Supporting	the	delivery	of	the	Wisbech	Garden	Town	and	the	Wisbech-Cambridge	rail	connection

•	 Support	for	the	continued	growth	and	regeneration	of	Peterborough	–	including	the	city	centre

•	 Transport	infrastructure	improvements	such	as	A14/A142	junction	and	upgrades	to	the	A10	and	the	A47	as	well	as	
Ely	North	Junction.	

•	 Supporting	development	at	Wyton	and	St	Neots

•	 Rail	improvements,	including	a	new	station	at	Soham

To what extent, if at all, do you support or oppose Cambridgeshire and Peterborough, as part of a Combined 
Authority with a Directly Elected Mayor, deciding on how to spend this infrastructure funding?

Strongly 
support 

Tend to  
support

Neither support 
nor oppose

Tend to  
oppose

Strongly  
oppose

Don’t  
know

9. Government has said it will provide Cambridgeshire and Peterborough, as part of a Combined Authority with a 
Directly Elected Mayor, and the partner areas included in the deal a new £100million housing fund in order to build 
more homes across the county.  For example this could be more shared ownership schemes.  This fund would be for 
the next five years and would form part of the devolution deal.

To what extent, if it all, do you support or oppose Cambridgeshire and Peterborough, as part of a Combined 
Authority with a Directly Elected Mayor, deciding on how this housing fund is spent?

Strongly 
support 

Tend to  
support

Neither support 
nor oppose

Tend to  
oppose

Strongly  
oppose

Don’t  
know

10. As part of the devolution deal, Government has said it will provide the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined 
Authority a £70million fund to be used to build more council rented homes in Cambridge because house prices are so 
high in the city.

This	is	in	addition	to	the	£100million	housing	fund	mentioned	in	question	9.

To what extent, if at all, do you support or oppose this proposal?

Strongly 
support 

Tend to  
support

Neither support 
nor oppose

Tend to  
oppose

Strongly  
oppose

Don’t  
know

15



10  A devolution deal for Cambridgeshire and Peterborough

Other comments
11. Do you have any other comments on the devolution deal for Cambridgeshire and Peterborough?

16



A devolution deal for Cambridgeshire and Peterborough  11

Other comments (continued)

Thank you for taking the time to complete this survey

Please hand this completed survey to either the reception desks of the  
Town Hall or Bayard Place or any city library.  

Alternatively they can be returned by post to:  Devolution Consultation, Communications, 
Peterborough City Council, Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough PE1 1HG.

17



Devolution	Consultation,	Communications,	Peterborough	City	Council, 
Town	Hall,	Bridge	Street,	Peterborough	PE1	1HG

www.peterborough.gov.uk/devolution

18


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Meeting Held on 16 March 2016
	Minutes

	3 Devolution

